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1f you get a chance tc-read your mail, please call me this weekend about
CST. - home 726-0306, work 936-8022.

.Can you resolve with systems whexe spitfire revenue plan should be carried

so that we dont double count it.

Mail-Flags: 0DOL

From mikemap Sat Mar 23 15:02:55 1881

To: paulma

Subject: Re: support of 0S/2 with MS applications
Date: Sat Mar 23 15:03:53 1991

The plan is to use WLO, Thunder should ship 3qg, PowerPoint after rel 3
{sch for 4q), Project sch for 3g. Everyome is heavyly dependend on WLO
making the dob easy. Project is activily working WLO, Thunder will begin
in June. Tbe tough one will be PP because it usss so much of Win3 new
gtuff. There i= no plan foa Clrrus.

.One of the toughast problems is BillG always telling the teams that 0S/2

ig not important and not to do amything to go to 08/2. He generally feels
that vwsing WLO will bs very aasy, however his comments lead the teams to

not want to 4o anything.

Do we need to spend more time with the WLO group? How well do you think
it will worky i

»From paulma Wed Mar 13 11:05:27 1581

To: mikemap

Subject: support of 68/2 with MS applications
Date: Wed.Mar-13 11:01:55 139_1 .

What are your plaps here? The reason I zsk is that in varicus !cﬁms,
myself and othera {steveb) clalm that we will providing a "full suitae"
of ap?ncations for 0S/2 - eg. there will be PowerPoint omn 0S/2, Thundex
on 08/2.

Bowever, whan we talk to the various BU's, they aithar axplicitly demy
this (eg. PowerPolnt say they will not be doing OS/2 version of BF - ...
don't see the market need for it), or haven't thought about it.-—

The reasoms that I think we need to forms on this is:

(1) that we do not continue to g0 in and makse "fast/loose’ commitmentcs
to corporats accounts, .

{ii) that if we are geing to 4o it, than the WO and the various Apps BEU's
need to contimie to work together . : .

-

From mikemap Satc Max 23 15:10:53 1991
To: readk

Cc: chrisp jeffr lewisl peteh
Subjeet: Re: Bill's letcter

Date:-Sat Mar 23 15:10:43 1991 . X 505344
Mall-Flags: 0000 CONFIDENTIAL
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